[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]TO: SB, FinDir, EC, Jim Barclay, Tom Musco
FROM: Chris
DATE: 2-6-18

RE: GC Grant Administration Info #2

From: "Karen Chapman" <kchapman@mrpc.org>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:41 AM
To: "chris.long@royalston-ma.gov" <chris.long@royalston-ma.gov>
Cc: "Jim Barclay" <ema@royalston-ma.gov>, "John Hume" <jhume@mrpc.org>, "Glenn Eaton" <geaton@mrpc.org>
Subject: RE: Royalston - Green Communities Designation
 
 
We can actually do it by email.  Will you be requesting the 10% for administrative costs as part of your initial application?   I can discuss this with my bosses and draw up a contract based on what tasks you would like me to handle.  The possible tasks are coordinating work being completed by contractors (setting up days and times), being with the contractor to facilitate the projects (these are most likely better done by Royalston employees), tracking project progress, submitting invoices, submitting quarterly reports, submitting annual reports, and maintaining energy usage data in conjunction with Royalston staff.
 
Fri 1/26/2018 12:18 PM
From: Karen Chapman
To: chris.long@royalston-ma.gov
Cc: Jim Barclay, John Hume, Glenn Eaton

I would charge by the hour.  We would track my hours here and submit a quarterly invoice for my time that Royalston would pay to MRPC from the grant funds, should you choose to apply for the 10% administration costs from the designation funds.  The administrative costs can also pay for Royalston employees’ time for any employee who is spending time on Green Communities activities.  For example, if Jim spent time setting up contractors and being with them during project completion, he could charge his time to the grant under the administrative funds as well.  Or if Melanie spent an hour or two collecting data for me to input, she could charge that time to the grant.


